
 

 

AGENDA OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
REGULAR RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, February 8, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. 
TCERA Board Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 

 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 
 
Documents related to the items on this agenda are available for public inspection at the Retirement Office, 136 
N Akers Street, Visalia, CA, during normal business hours.  Such documents are also available on TCERA’s 
website, www.tcera.org, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 
 
Persons wishing to listen to the meeting in progress may access a live stream link located on TCERA’s website 
www.tcera.org.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  A total of 15 minutes will 
be allotted for the Public Comment period unless otherwise extended by the Board Chair. If you are part of a 
large group that would like to comment on an agenda item, please consider commenting in writing or sending 
one spokesperson to speak on behalf of the group.  Public comments are limited to any item of interest to the 
public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Retirement. (Gov’t Code Section 
54954.3(a).)   
 
In Person:  Persons who wish to address the Board of Retirement during public comment or regarding an item 
that is on the agenda may address the Board of Retirement in person at the meeting.   
 
Teams: Persons wishing to participate in public comment remotely may access the Teams link located on 
TCERA’s website, www.TCERA.org. Registration is required. If you do not wish to register online, you may 
address the Board in person. Once logged in to the Teams meeting, you may raise the virtual hand to indicate 
that you wish to make public comment. In an effort to assist the Board Secretary in identifying the agenda item 
relating to your public comment, please indicate the agenda item number in the chat feature. If you want to 
listen to the meeting without comment please access the live stream link located on TCERA’s website 
www.tcera.org. 
 
Email: Members of the public may also submit public comment via U.S. mail or via email to 
BORPublicComment@tularecounty.ca.gov before the meeting. The comments received via U.S. mail or email 
before the meeting will be read to the Board of Retirement in open session during the meeting provided that 
the comments meet the requirements for Public Comments as posted in the agenda.  

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 
FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 

http://www.tcera.org/
http://www.tcera.org/
http://www.tcera.org/


 
As a courtesy to those in attendance, all individuals are requested to place cell 
phones and other electronic devices in the non-audible alert mode. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

IV. OATH OF OFFICE/SWEARING IN CEREMONY 
 

1. Oath of office/swearing in ceremony for Roland P. Hill, for the office of Trustee of the Tulare 
County Employees’ Retirement Association Board of Retirement. 

 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, 
matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items 
appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Board 
consideration.  Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes. Please state 
your name for the record. 
 

VI. X-AGENDA ITEMS 
 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Approve Minutes of the following meetings: 
a. Retirement Board Minutes of January 25, 2023. 

2. Approve payments to: 
a. Leeward Investments – invoice for investment management services in the amount of 

$53,097.31 for the quarter ended December 31, 2022. 
b. Boston Partners – invoice for investment management services in the amount of $76,132.33 for 

the quarter ended December 31, 2022. 
c. SSGA – invoice for investment management services for U.S. Extended Market Index SL Fund 

(CMJ4) in the amount of $4,512.66 for the quarter ended December 31, 2022. 
d. SSGA – invoice for investment management services for MSCI ACWI Ex USA SL Fund 

(ZVGM) in the amount of $11,139.77 for the quarter ended December 31, 2022. 
e. SSGA – invoice for investment management services for S&P 500 ® Flagship SL Fund 

(CM11) in the amount of $6,247.16 for the quarter ended December 31, 2022. 
f. SSGA – invoice for investment management services for U.S. REIT Index NL Fund (CMW4) 

in the amount of $1,022.19 for the quarter ended December 31, 2022. 
g. BlackRock – invoice for investment management services for 3Q22 Performance Fee in the 

amount of $34,538.78 for the quarter ended September 30, 2022. 
h. BlackRock – invoice for investment management services for 4Q22 Performance Fee in the 

amount of $64,745.76 for the quarter ended December 31, 2022. 
i. William Blair – invoice for master trust custodial services Large Cap Growth Equity in the 

amount of $65,902.92 for the quarter ended December 31, 2022. 
j. William Blair – invoice for master trust custodial services SMID Growth Equity in the amount 

of $54,960.27 for the quarter ended December 31, 2022. 



k. Cheiron – invoice for actuarial services in the amount of $62,436.25 for the quarter ended 
December 31, 2022. 

l. Nossaman – invoice for legal services to the Board of Retirement in the amount of $932.20 for 
the period ending December 31, 2022. 

m. County Counsel – invoice for legal services to the Board of Retirement in the amount of 
$1668.70 for the period ending December 31, 2022. 

3. Pension Board Reports and Actions 
a. Ratify Retirement Administrator actions regarding Retirement Application approvals and 

Option Selections for the month of January 2023. 
b. Approve Reports regarding Retirement Applications, Option Selections and Deceased 

Pensioners and 30-Year Members for the month of January 2023. 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Parliamentary Procedures Education  
2. Discussion and possible action regarding TCERA Parliamentary Procedures. 
3. Discussion and possible action regarding the April 2023 Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for 

TCERA pension payees. 
4. Discussion and possible action regarding SACRS Board of Director Elections 2023-2024 – Elections 

Notice. 
5. Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution Regarding Pay Codes Included as Pensionable 

Income – Tulare County Superior Court. 
6. Discussion and possible action regarding TCERA contingency reserves and rates for crediting 

interest to TCERA member accounts and reserves for the six-month period ending December 21, 
2022. 
 

IX. EDUCATION ITEMS 
 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding Summary Education Reports as filed: 
a. Paul Sampietro-Black Rock Asset Allocation Seminar, January 12, 2023, 1 hour. 
b. Leanne Malison-NEPC Market Outlook Webinar. April 26, 2022, 1hour. 

2. Discussion and possible action regarding available educational events. 
 

X. UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

1. Board of Retirement Meeting February 22, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
2. Administrative Committee Meeting February 22, 2023, 10:00 a.m. 
3. Board of Retirement Meeting March 8, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
4. Board of Retirement Meeting March 22, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 

 
XI. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMMENTS 

 
Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. 

 
XII.   ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Secretary of the Board of Retirement at (559) 713-
2900. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will help enable staff to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure meaningful access.  Documents related to the items on this Agenda 
submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for public inspection at TCERA, 
136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA.  during normal business hours. 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 
REGULAR RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, January 25, 2023, at 8:30 a.m. 
TCERA Board Room, 136 N. Akers Street, Visalia, CA 93291 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Pete Vander Poel, Chair 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

Voting Trustees Present: Cass Cook, Gary Reed, Jim Young, Laura Hernandez, Pete Vander Poel, Ty Inman 
Trustees Absent:  Roland Hill, Nathan Polk 
Voting Alternate  

Trustees Present: George Finney (voting in the absence of Roland Hill) 
    David Vasquez (voting in the absence of Nathan Polk) 
Staff Members Present:  Leanne Malison, Retirement Administrator 

   Paul Sampietro, Assistant Retirement Administrator  
   Ashlee Compton, Office Assistant, Melanie Tyler, Secretary II 

Board Counsel Present:  Aaron Zaheen, Deputy County Counsel, Makenzie Dunkel, Deputy County Counsel 
  

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

IV. OATH OF OFFICE/SWEARING IN CEREMONY 
 

1. Oath of office/swearing in ceremony for Roland P. Hill, for the office of Trustee of the Tulare County 
Employees’ Retirement Association Board of Retirement. 
 
Postponed to next meeting due to Mr. Hill’s absence. 
 

V. COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT 
 

1. Appointment of chair and members of the TCERA Administrative Committee. 
 
Ms. Malison confirmed the Board Chair’s appointment of the Chair of the Committee and the Committee 
members: 
 
Jim Young, Chair 
Ty Inman 
Laura Hernandez Rangel 
Roland Hill 
George Finney (Alternate) 
 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

TELEPHONE  (559) 713-2900 
FAX (559) 730-2631 

www.tcera.org 

136 N AKERS STREET 
VISALIA, CALIFORNIA  93291 

Leanne Malison 
Retirement Administrator 



 

Ms. Malison also noted the quarterly committee meeting schedule with meetings to be held in February, May, 
August, and November. 

 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None 
 

VII. X-AGENDA ITEMS 
 
None 

 
 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Approve Minutes of the following meetings: 
a. Retirement Board Minutes of January 11, 2023. 

2. Approve payments to: 
a. Verus – invoice for investment consulting services-general in the amount of $22,500 for the month ended 

December 2022. 
b. Verus-invoice for investment consulting services-private markets in the amount of $75,000 for the month 

ended December 2022. 
3. Approve TCERA and TCERA Property, Inc. financial statements for the month ended November 30, 2022. 
4. Approve return to work status for TCERA retiree Valeri Lynn Holbrook. 
 

Motion to approve Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
Motion: Hernandez 
Second: Vasquez 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

 
IX. DISABILITIES 

 
1. The Board will meet in closed session regarding the disability application of Sheryl Milton. 

 
Closed session was held from 8:38 a.m. To 11:27 a.m. regarding the disability application of Sheryl Milton. 
 
 

Mr. Zaheen confirmed that there is no information to report in open session regarding this matter. 
 

X. UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

1. Board of Retirement Meeting February 8, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
2. Board of Retirement Meeting, February 22, 2023, 8:30 a.m. 
3. Administrative Committee Meeting February 22, 2023, 10:00 a.m. 

 
XI. TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMMENTS 

 
  None 

XII.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:28 a.m. 
 
 



 

_______________________________________________ 
Pete Vander Poel, Chair 































































 

 

Via Electronic Mail 

 

January 20, 2023 

 
Ms. Leanne Malison, Retirement Administrator 
Tulare County Employees’ Retirement Association 

136 N. Akers Street 

Visalia, CA 93291 

 

Re: April 1, 2023 Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) 

 

Dear Leanne: 

 

Pursuant to the scope of retainer services under Cheiron’s agreement to provide actuarial 

services to the Tulare County Employees’ Retirement Association (TCERA), we are providing 

you with the April 1, 2023 cost-of-living adjustment schedule for TCERA members, prepared in 

accordance with Sections 31870.1 (Tier 1) and 31870 (Tiers 2-4) of the 1937 Act. Below we 

present our calculation of the April 1, 2023 adjustment. 

 

Retired members are adjusted each April 1 based on the year-end Consumer Price Index (CPI) 

for All Urban Consumers, All Items, (December 2017 = 100), Riverside-San Bernardino-

Ontario. The adjustment is rounded to the nearest half of a percent, not to exceed 3% for Tier 1 

and 2% for Tiers 2-4. Since the December CPI was not published for the Riverside-San 

Bernardino-Ontario region for 2021 or 2022, we are using the November CPI. 

 

The summary of the April 1, 2023 cost-of-living adjustments and change in accumulated 

carryover balances, if applicable, are shown below: 

 

Percentage  

Increase in CPI

Rounded CPI 

Increase

2021 2022

117.206 125.983 7.49% 7.50%
1
The November CPI is used since the December CPI is not published for the 

 Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario region.

November CPI
1

CPI Increases

 

 

April 1, 2023 

COLA

Change in 

Accumulated 

Carryover

3.00% 4.50%

Tier 1 (Section 31870.1)

Initial Retirement Date

On or Before 4/1/2023  



Ms. Leanne Malison 

January 20, 2023 

Page 2 

 

 

April 1, 2023 

COLA

Change in 

Accumulated 

Carryover

2.00% 5.50%

Initial Retirement Date

On or Before 4/1/2023

Tiers 2-4  (Section 31870)

 
 

The 1937 Act specifies that the difference between the actual CPI percentage calculated without 

regard to the cap and the actual COLA used is to be accumulated and carried over each year. 

This accumulated carryover balance may be used to provide cost-of-living adjustments up to the 

maximum, if the actual CPI increase is lower. Exhibits I (Tier 1) and II (Tiers 2-4) show the 

accumulated carryover balances as of April 1, 2022 and April 1, 2023 for each cohort of retirees. 

 

In preparing this letter, we have relied on information (some oral and some written) supplied by 

the TCERA staff. This information includes, but is not limited to, the plan provisions and 

historical COLA information. 

 

This letter and its contents have been prepared in accordance with generally recognized and 

accepted actuarial principles and practices and our understanding of the Code of Professional 

Conduct and applicable Actuarial Standards of Practice set out by the Actuarial Standards Board 

as well as applicable laws and regulations. Furthermore, as credentialed actuaries, we meet the 

Qualification Standards of the American Academy of Actuaries to render the opinion contained 

in this letter. This letter does not address any contractual or legal issues. We are not attorneys 

and our firm does not provide any legal services or advice. 

 

This letter was prepared exclusively for TCERA for the purpose of determining the April 1, 2023 

cost-of-living adjustment schedule for TCERA members. This letter is not intended to benefit 

any third party, and Cheiron assumes no duty or liability to any such party. 

 

Please call if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

Cheiron 

 

 

 

Graham A. Schmidt, ASA, EA, FCA, MAAA Steven M. Hastings, FSA, EA, FCA, MAAA 

Consulting Actuary Consulting Actuary 

 

Enclosures



 

 

Exhibit I

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association

Suggested Cost-of-Living Adjustments for Tier 1 (Section 31870.1) Suggested Cost-of-Living Adjustments for Tier 1 (Section 31870.1)

Based on Historical Information Provided by TCERA Based on Historical Information Provided by TCERA

April 1, 2023 as of 4/1/2023

As of April 1, 2022 As of April 1, 2023 Historical CPI and Adjustments

CPI COLA Accumulated CPI COLA Accumulated

Came on Pension Roll Change Granted Carryover* Change Granted Carryover*

On or before 04/01/74 7.90% 3.0% 58.0% 7.49% 3.0% 62.5%

04/02/74 to 04/01/75 7.90% 3.0% 55.5% 7.49% 3.0% 60.0%

04/02/75 to 04/01/76 7.90% 3.0% 48.0% 7.49% 3.0% 52.5%

04/02/76 to 04/01/77 7.90% 3.0% 40.5% 7.49% 3.0% 45.0%

04/02/77 to 04/01/78 7.90% 3.0% 37.0% 7.49% 3.0% 41.5%

04/02/78 to 04/01/79 7.90% 3.0% 33.0% 7.49% 3.0% 37.5%

04/02/79 to 04/01/80 7.90% 3.0% 28.5% 7.49% 3.0% 33.0%

04/02/80 to 04/01/81 7.90% 3.0% 20.5% 7.49% 3.0% 25.0%

04/02/81 to 04/01/82 7.90% 3.0% 8.0% 7.49% 3.0% 12.5%

04/02/82 to 04/01/83 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/83 to 04/01/84 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/84 to 04/01/85 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/85 to 04/01/86 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/86 to 04/01/87 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/87 to 04/01/88 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/88 to 04/01/89 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/89 to 04/01/90 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/90 to 04/01/91 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/91 to 04/01/92 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/92 to 04/01/93 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/93 to 04/01/94 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/94 to 04/01/95 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/95 to 04/01/96 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/96 to 04/01/97 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/97 to 04/01/98 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/98 to 04/01/99 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/99 to 04/01/00 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/00 to 04/01/01 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/01 to 04/01/02 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/02 to 04/01/03 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/03 to 04/01/04 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/04 to 04/01/05 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/05 to 04/01/06 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/06 to 04/01/07 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/07 to 04/01/08 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/08 to 04/01/09 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/09 to 04/01/10 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/10 to 04/01/11 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/11 to 04/01/12 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/12 to 04/01/13 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/13 to 04/01/14 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/14 to 04/01/15 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/15 to 04/01/16 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/16 to 04/01/17 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/17 to 04/01/18 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/18 to 04/01/19 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/19 to 04/01/20 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/20 to 04/01/21 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/21 to 04/01/22 7.90% 3.0% 5.0% 7.49% 3.0% 9.5%

04/02/22 to 04/01/23 7.49% 3.0% 4.5%  
      * Information prior to 2016 was prepared by the prior actuary. 



 

 

Exhibit II

Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association Tulare County Employees' Retirement Association

Suggested Cost-of-Living Adjustments for Tiers 2-4 (Section 31870) Suggested Cost-of-Living Adjustments for Tiers 2-4 (Section 31870)

Based on Historical Information Provided by TCERA Based on Historical Information Provided by TCERA

April 1, 2023 as of 4/1/2023

As of April 1, 2022 As of April 1, 2023 Historical CPI and Adjustments

CPI COLA Accumulated CPI COLA Accumulated

Came on Pension Roll Change Granted Carryover* Change Granted Carryover*

On or before 04/01/81 7.90% 2.0% 62.5% 7.49% 2.0% 68.0%

04/02/81 to 04/01/82 7.90% 2.0% 49.0% 7.49% 2.0% 54.5%

04/02/82 to 04/01/83 7.90% 2.0% 41.0% 7.49% 2.0% 46.5%

04/02/83 to 04/01/84 7.90% 2.0% 37.0% 7.49% 2.0% 42.5%

04/02/84 to 04/01/85 7.90% 2.0% 37.0% 7.49% 2.0% 42.5%

04/02/85 to 04/01/86 7.90% 2.0% 34.5% 7.49% 2.0% 40.0%

04/02/86 to 04/01/87 7.90% 2.0% 32.0% 7.49% 2.0% 37.5%

04/02/87 to 04/01/88 7.90% 2.0% 30.5% 7.49% 2.0% 36.0%

04/02/88 to 04/01/89 7.90% 2.0% 28.0% 7.49% 2.0% 33.5%

04/02/89 to 04/01/90 7.90% 2.0% 25.0% 7.49% 2.0% 30.5%

04/02/90 to 04/01/91 7.90% 2.0% 22.0% 7.49% 2.0% 27.5%

04/02/91 to 04/01/92 7.90% 2.0% 17.5% 7.49% 2.0% 23.0%

04/02/92 to 04/01/93 7.90% 2.0% 16.5% 7.49% 2.0% 22.0%

04/02/93 to 04/01/94 7.90% 2.0% 16.5% 7.49% 2.0% 22.0%

04/02/94 to 04/01/95 7.90% 2.0% 16.5% 7.49% 2.0% 22.0%

04/02/95 to 04/01/96 7.90% 2.0% 16.5% 7.49% 2.0% 22.0%

04/02/96 to 04/01/97 7.90% 2.0% 16.5% 7.49% 2.0% 22.0%

04/02/97 to 04/01/98 7.90% 2.0% 16.5% 7.49% 2.0% 22.0%

04/02/98 to 04/01/99 7.90% 2.0% 16.5% 7.49% 2.0% 22.0%

04/02/99 to 04/01/00 7.90% 2.0% 16.5% 7.49% 2.0% 22.0%

04/02/00 to 04/01/01 7.90% 2.0% 16.0% 7.49% 2.0% 21.5%

04/02/01 to 04/01/02 7.90% 2.0% 14.5% 7.49% 2.0% 20.0%

04/02/02 to 04/01/03 7.90% 2.0% 14.5% 7.49% 2.0% 20.0%

04/02/03 to 04/01/04 7.90% 2.0% 13.0% 7.49% 2.0% 18.5%

04/02/04 to 04/01/05 7.90% 2.0% 13.0% 7.49% 2.0% 18.5%

04/02/05 to 04/01/06 7.90% 2.0% 10.5% 7.49% 2.0% 16.0%

04/02/06 to 04/01/07 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/07 to 04/01/08 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/08 to 04/01/09 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/09 to 04/01/10 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/10 to 04/01/11 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/11 to 04/01/12 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/12 to 04/01/13 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/13 to 04/01/14 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/14 to 04/01/15 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/15 to 04/01/16 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/16 to 04/01/17 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/17 to 04/01/18 7.90% 2.0% 9.5% 7.49% 2.0% 15.0%

04/02/18 to 04/01/19 7.90% 2.0% 8.0% 7.49% 2.0% 13.5%

04/02/19 to 04/01/20 7.90% 2.0% 7.0% 7.49% 2.0% 12.5%

04/02/20 to 04/01/21 7.90% 2.0% 6.0% 7.49% 2.0% 11.5%

04/02/21 to 04/01/22 7.90% 2.0% 6.0% 7.49% 2.0% 11.5%

04/02/22 to 04/01/23 7.49% 2.0% 5.5%  
     * Information prior to 2016 was prepared by the prior actuary. 









































 
EDUCATIONAL EVENTS | (F:)/Data/Public/RETBD/Educational Events Binder 

 
 

EDUCATIONAL EVENTS - Board of Retirement  
 
 

 
 

 

2023 
 

1. CALAPRS, General Assembly, March 4-7, 2023, Monterey, Agenda in Binder. 
 

2. CALAPRS, Advanced Principles of Pension Governance for Trustees, March 29-31, UCLA 
Luskin Conference Center, Los Angeles. Agenda in Binder. 
 

3. CALAPRS, Trustees Roundtable, April 21, 2023, (Virtual)-Agenda Pending 
 

4. SACRS, Spring Conference, May 9-12, Paradise Point Resort & Spa, San Diego, CA.  Topics 
are to be determined.  
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 


	RB 020823 Education 2.pdf
	EDUCATIONAL EVENTS - Board of Retirement

	EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES 020123.pdf
	EDUCATIONAL EVENTS - Board of Retirement


